## WORKSHOP MEETING BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES

# WEDNESDAY, JUNE 28, 2023 – Immediately Following Budget Workshop Meeting MINUTES

**Call to Order:** 7:53 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance previously recorded at Special Meeting.

**<u>Attendance:</u>** Recorded at the previous meeting.

Quorum present.

### **APPEARANCES AND PRESENTATIONS**

None

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

1. <u>Ordinance 23-06: Amending Dock Code</u> – Commissioner Herig presented her proposed changes to the dock code. Commission discussed section 63-12 (A) -2. Commission agreed for the section to stay in the current code. Commissioner Herig proposed changes to Section 63-12 (A) 3 (e) to 35 ft. Vincent LaPorta, Building Official, spoke. The Commission agreed to the change. Commissioner Herig proposed Section 63-12 (7) (B) is removed. The Commission agreed. Commissioner Herig proposed for Section 63-12 (3) (a) to be changed to 40%. The Commission discussed. Vincent LaPorta spoke. Commission consensus for approval of proposed changes.

<u>Action Item:</u> Attorney to make approved changes and present the ordinance for first reading at the next regular commission meeting.

Person Responsible: Attorney Eschenfelder.

 Ordinance 23-07: Prohibition of Powered Paragliders- The Commission discussed the proposed ordinance. Deputy Daniel Doherty spoke on the ability to enforce. Commissioner Blackburn spoke. Mayor Commissioner Henderson spoke. Public Comment heard:

Alberto Monterro- 791 13th St. N.

Tim Vandivier- 8533 110th St. Seminole

<u>Action Item:</u> Commission consensus to move ordinance forward for first reading at the next regular commission meeting.

Person Responsible: Clerks Office.

 No Wake Zone Update- Administrator Shoobridge presented the no wake zone process from FWC.
 Explained that specific locations and pictures of signage are to be provided to the Army Corp. of
 Engineers. Public Comment was heard:

CJ Hoyt- 247 176th Terrace Dr.

<u>Action Item:</u> Item to be tabled until the next Administrator assumes his role. Person Responsible: Administrator McGlothlin.

4. <u>Volunteer Application Forms</u>- The Commission agreed that the volunteer applications with the proposed edits are ready to be implemented.

<u>Action Item:</u> Volunteer applications are to be posted to the website and used moving forward. Person Responsible: Clerks Office

Agenda Revised: New Business Item 3: Unsafe Structures heard at this point in the meeting.

<u>Unsafe Structures</u>-Commissioner Licata presented the item. Vice Mayor Commissioner Hendrickson asked for clarification on Section 103-42 (d). The Commission discussed. Vice Mayor Commissioner Hendrickson asked to increase fees to offset costs. Vincent LaPorta spoke. The Commission decided that the fees are to remain the same. Section 103-52 (a) is discussed. Deputy Doherty spoke on the ordinance. Attorney Eschenfelder spoke. Commission discussed.

<u>Action Item:</u> Commission consensus for the ordinance to be heard at the next regular commission meeting. The attorney is to send an example of a supplemental ordinance for the next workshop meeting. <u>Person Responsible</u>: Clerks office, Attorney Eschenfelder.

 <u>Landscape Architect Agreement-</u> The Commission discussed the item. Administrator Shoobridge spoke on the status. Commissioner Herig spoke on reaching out to Jones Edmunds and Stantec for updates before moving forward.

Person Responsible: Commissioner Herig

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. 2024 Fireworks and Beyond- Item tabled until next workshop meeting.
- 2. <u>Parking Meter Provider-</u> Item tabled until next workshop meeting. Commission consensus to also add overnight parking policy to accompany this item at the next workshop meeting.
- 3. Unsafe Structures
- 4. <u>LDU Funds List of Projects and Priorities-</u> Item is to be referred to the Parks and Recreation Committee.

Person Responsible: Clerks Office, Parks and Recreation Committee.

 Chapter 5 Code of Ordinances- Commissioner Herig spoke on the item. Commissioner Herig proposed changes in recording action items and praised the Parks and Recreation for their merger with the Beautification Committee. Vice Mayor Commissioner Hendrickson spoke. Public Comment was heard: Marie Palena- 201 175<sup>th</sup> Ave E.

The Commission discussed the current committee members serving.

<u>Action item</u>: Commissioners are to reach out to their district representatives. The final ethics training meeting is to be scheduled and updated volunteer applications are to be sent out to all committee members with a copy of their respective resolution that established the committee.

Person Responsible: Commissioners, Clerks Office.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Regular Meeting – Wednesday, July 12, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. Special Budget Meeting- Wednesday, July 26, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. Workshop Meeting- Wednesday, July 26, 2023 – Immediately Following Special Budget Meeting

#### **ADJOURNMENT** 9:05 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Jolie Patterson

Jolie Patterson Deputy Town Clerk